United Nations Nations Unies
_UNBLSTRICTED

R CONSEIL  H0I550
AND ECONOMIQUE  gmicmun: mweszss

LR S S

-~

‘ AD Hoc COMMIT‘I‘EE on GENOCIDE
SUMMARY RECORD OF THD qumn MEBTING

, Lake Succeys, New York -
Frid@y, 6 Ap i1 1948, at 2.00 p miy

Present: . : - W o
Chairman: MR. MAKTOS  (United States of America)

Vice-Chairmen: MR, MORQZOY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)

Repporteur: MR. AZKOUL  (Lebanon)
" Members: " China  (Mr. Lin Mousheng
o france (Mr. Ordonneaﬁ)
Poland ~  (Mr. Rudzinski)
Venezuela N (b Perez-Perozo)

:LONTIFUAMIOH OF THE DIuCU SION OF DBAFT ARTICLES TO BE INCLUDED IN THB
LONVENIION ON GuNOCIDF Lm0
ArtLvle I (Deflnitmon of Genoc;de) »

The CHATERMAN opened the meetlnv by brOposing that the flrst paragraph
of Article T of th@ Soviet druft Artlcl@ ghould be nmendpd to read

"In this Convention genocide means jntenulonal de@uruction, in who]e or

c:dn part, of roclel, natinnal or relxglous ﬁroups ‘as such". Th@ General
Assembly had. 1n¢ended to protect upeciflc groups"'The propoaed changes

po i T

were merely a m¢tter of draftlnm.‘

. Mr. MOhQ’ﬂV (Uhion of ovipt uocinlist Republzcs) Pmnha517ed th&% the -
">:_quqlirying Pact wmm not mimply the dastructlnn of oerta1n groups but
. Aestruction for the reason th&b th@ people in them.belonged to a gjven ‘
.race or nat;onullty, or had specif:c religlous bellefo , The l&st part

“of the Chairman's propo ed paragruph whould read':ff... religious ghoups,

for reasons of racial or natlcnal origin or rullgious b?llEf" ‘” RS
@hg j&UDV$N KI Eolund) had no obgec+ion 3 the inclu51on of ﬂmblveq

&P§2 @l 1Tha CHAIRMAN bel&evpd that 1f the reabons mere mentioned, i might

e M I R T e /Politiual

in the dbilniyion, but it should he made ulear who was to be pratacted. f[f*‘"'

f&b&ngl&ima& that & erm@ was comm tted for motives other than those specifie&wf



E/AC.25/SR. 11
Page 2.

R Pﬁlitidél grdups,‘for instance, might be eliminated on economic grounds,
| Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the

- definition of genocide should include two specific elements: the groups
to be protected, and the motives behind the criminal act.

Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) believed that the Chairman's objections were
only valid in cases of physical destruction. Specific reasons must be
included where cultural destruction was specified or governments could

take no remedial steps. .
| Mpr. PEREZ-PEROZ0.(Venezuela) sald thet if the Chairman's text were
rigidly interpreted’it might exclude, for instance, biological genocids,
Tt should be more comprehensive and cover such messures as prohibition
of a lenguagé, etc... ’ ' '
The CHAIRMAN pointed out that another Article would cover cultural

: genocude.,
‘ Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) said that the word "destruction" could be
mtsinterpreted. From the technical polnt of view, genocide gqualified

- the means. of achieving destructlon and not the deatruction of the group

itself Just as murder was the act ceusing leath, not death 1ltomelrl. '
The deletion of the words "directed at" would exclude acts not materially
leading to destruction. There was confusion between the final result \
and the means employed to obtaln the result.
The second paragraph of the draft presented by the Chairm&n would not
neet the point as it referred only to conﬁltions of life and not sugh
measures as castration or forced abortion.
‘_ The exact meaning should be made clear. If genocide was destruction
for any reason whatsoever this wasg contrary to the previou decision
that "intention" was paramount. ‘ |
’ Mr SCEWELR (Representlng the Agsistant Socretarymﬁeneral) at the
‘ 'request of the Cheirmen stated that there was diffGP@DCb in substance and
L not merely of wordmng between the three proposed formulas before thﬂ
'fCommittae. ‘ ‘
B ‘Mr. ORDONNLAU (Prance) read the formula proposed for an International
i Penal Code at the Flphth Tnternatlonal Conference for the codification of
‘E,Crimlnal Law in. Europe. Tt was very similar to the Soviet and French drafts l
T M, PERE'—PERO7O (Venezuela) shared the views of the representamives
 of Prance, the Union of Soviet Gocialict Rbpublics and the Lebanon that
A was indnspensable to refer to intent and motive, but these were implied
o by. the words as such" in the Chairman s amendmenx |
: Part of - the Chinese formula might be included in the Cheirmen's dr&ftk
iby addins the words-if ver B8 such, and the prevention of their preservgtiol
' | Jend development”. -




E/AC.25/SR.11 -
Page 3

| .
and developuent". This would also solve the problem raised by the
reprecentative of France, | '

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that only
1f the previous decision to deal with national-cultural genocide in a
separate article were reversed could the scope of the definition in .

* Article I be broadened., Otherwise, it would have to be drafted within
the, framework of the previous decision.

To say "... a criminal act directed at physical destruction in whole
or in part of racial natlional or religious groups for reasons of racial
or national origin or religious belief" would meet the point of the
representative of Venezuela, and would also cover blological genocide.
The definition should include motives. National courts could always
find ways of handling unlique situations which might arise from acts -
not legally ggggp under the strict definition of genocide.

Reference having been made to the draf't prepared by the uecretarlat,
(dccumcnt B/MHT) Mr. GIRAUD (Secretary of the Committee) explained that
this dralt had punpoaely left out consideration of motives. Thc‘minute
the intsntion arose to destroy & human group, genocide was committed.

' Mr. LIN MOUSHENG (China) préposed a new draft of the Preamble and
Articles i, II, ITI and IV of the Convenfion on Genocide. The
répresentutive for France having stressed the necessity of adhering to one;
draft as a basis of discussion so as to speed up the work of the Cdmmitteé,

the Soviet draft of Article I was reigctbd, and 1t was decided by a vote

—aau

of 4 to 2, with 1 abstentlion, to take the new_Chineae draft as & basis for

discussion, but%to‘p6§tpone taking any decisions until the next meeting.
The representatives off the UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIS”'REPUBLIOS and

‘FRANCP, under Article 60 of the Rules of Procedure of the Ecpnomic and

Soeial Council, reserved thelr rights to discu s the Chinese prop0“al

after they had had the opportunity to study it further 1n official
translations.
The CHAIRMAN said that no xurbher motion to revarse the dOClSLOﬁS
would be considercd. :
In reply to a quemtlon by the Repreqenbatlvo of FRANGE he said bhat
.~ the question of whether or not cultural genocide should be lncluded in & S
17 separate article would be decided when pﬁxabraph 3 of the Chinese draft

o was under discussion. ; o
5 Discussion of th@ new Chinese draft paragraph by paragraph

Artmcle I. IntroductorJ Parapr&ph , ‘
Mr. RUDZINSKI (Poiand) sald that (1) if it were jntandcd to rpfer only

“to &Ctb which were criminaL Eer 58, it would be necessary to add: the word
' ' ‘ /”criminal" -

&




E/AC.25/5R.11
Page 4

crlminal vefore "acts' in the filrst ﬂntﬁnce, (2) "political" should be

deleted, and "as such" might be added after "growp"; (3) “"normal development"
should be replaced by "preservation”; (4) the last part of the sentence

should he amended to read: "of destroying in whole or in part...", and

(5) the question of motives should be included in the Chinese dralt. |
 Mr.. ATKOUL (Lebanen) thought point (3) proposad by Mr. Rudzinaski (Polandf

would be met if the word "specifically" were inserted bufore "for the |
purpose of destroying...".  Sometimes it might be permissible to stop

~ normal development. It would only be genoclde 1f the specific purpose
were to arrest development. .

‘ “ M. RUDZINSKT (Poland) said it wes another question whether the act.
were aimed at the provention of the normal development of a group. The

- question was one of cause and effect in the cutside world, and this must

x‘be distinguished from psychological motivation. Normal development should

" not be a protective object of the Convention.

' Mr. LIN MOUBHENG (China) sgroed that "normal development' was more

of a philosophical than & legal term. "With the intention of ..." might

‘replace "for the purpdse of ..." to make it clearer. e had no objection
to the addition of the words "in whole or in part ...".

Mr. PEREZ~PEROZO (Venezuela) believed the deletion of the word
"normal" would avoid misinterpretation. "As such" should be added after
"group" |

The CHAIRMAN was in favour of the addition of "in whole or in part"

My, AZKDUL-(chanon)‘suggegted that 1f the word "solely" were Lnsarted
before "for the purpose” aﬁd!"ggwﬁggg added after "group”, motives would
be igplicitly implied.

Article I. Peragraph 1.

 Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) sald the word "destroying" was difficult
to trenslate into French. As stated previously, "destruction" in French
was not the criminal‘act bul the means to achieve it, and a draft which-.
“needed explanation was unaccept&ble.‘ A weprd would have to be found which

‘meant a seriles of acts which would bring about destruction as a final
resulty

Article T. Parsgraph 2

~In answer ‘to a question hy: Mr RUDZING KI (Poland) the representative
of LEBANON suggested that the word "w1ll" in parag;aph (2) might be changed ‘f
~ to "which are likely to cause..." | .
 Article I. Paragraph 3

Mr ORDONNEAU' (France) sald paragraph (3) orcught up the whole qu@qtian
‘~,Of cultural genocmde, which was connected with minoritles and human rights

/Tha uecretariat



E/AC.25/SR.11
Page 5

The Secretariat wording was not accepteble; it should be drafted in
 general terms. He would submit & new draft after considering the Chinese
‘paragr&ph fuorther, | '

Mr. RUDZINSKI (Poland) suggested the sentence should begin “Déstroying
in whole or in & substentlal part ..."
In reply to Mr. LIN MOUSHENG (China) who preferred the words

"Degtroying systematically...", Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) pointed out that

the destruction would be found to be systematic only after it had been
accomplished. ‘
Mr. AYKOUL (Lebanon) proposed the following wording: '"Destraying

the cultural institutions and achievements and other cultural ties which

serve to meke the group homogeneous'.
The CHATRMAN suggested the words "... which characterize a group...”.
Mr. FEREZ-PEROZO (Venezuela) meked what was meant by "suppressing

the language". Foreign groupe settling in-a country might be a danger
to the culture of the country itself if thelr languages were not ‘
suppressed in order to defend the national language of the country in
- which they lived. |
Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) supported by the Representative of POLAND,
said the question would arise of the value of the culture to be preserved.
Speaking theoretically, genocide would only take place when valuable
growing culture was destroyed, _
Mr. LIN MOUSHENG (China) said that when a national Governmant‘promoted
~its netional language that was not suppressing other languages. o
Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) found the words "cultural institutions” to be
rather vague. To forbid some actions might mean to obstruct evolution.
Mr. ATKOUL (Lebanon) suggested the words "Desbro ring bv violent

Article T. Last Paragraph ‘ ‘ ‘
© Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) said the words "comspire" and "incite" were
‘.’difficult tb translate into French. It was not clear that the acts‘were‘

 punishable. |
' Mr. RUDZINSKI (Pbl&nd) thought the word "illegal" was inéufficientf

x The cquestion of prep%ratoxy acts was omitted. ‘ ‘

. The CHAIRMAN, commenting on a suggestion by the repre sentative of

ff'CHINA, said that if the word "prepering" were used, it would meke it

. aifPicult for States to ratify the COnventlon

. Articles II and IIT |
- The CHATRMAN suggested putting in parenthesis the words “vhere the

offender is found".

/Article‘lv




| E/AC.25/SR.11
Page 6 .-

Nr. ORDONNEAU (France) said the question of extradition should
o be discussed, as it was very important,

The meeting rose at 5.55 p.m.

------



